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From: Commanding General, &krtne Corps Base 
To: Commandant of the Harine Corps (LFF-:Z) 

Subj: Camp?trtton 0 f Potential Hazardous ltiaste Site fnspectlon;, 
reports for 

Ref: (a) TeleCon htwn EnvirrvlgtO, tiCE and Mr. J. Holloway, 

w 
Regian.IV; EPA, 23 ?,pri? 1982 
TeleCon btwn Env-IrNgtC', MCI3 and IAr. Paul ciubbel?, 
30 April ?982 

Ertc? : (1) Federal Activities Coordinator, USEPA Region IV ltr 
of 3 Apr 82 with Site Inspection Reports 

1. The enclosure is a request by the Region IV Office of the 
United States Environmental Protection Agency for the completion 
of potential Hararrtous Maste Site Inspection Reports for sites at 
Camp Lejeune and MCAS(ti) Mew Fiiver, I"lorth Carolina. !!ost of the 
information requested will not be avai?ab?e to this command unt?? 
the completion of the ;"fava? Activity Committee for Environmental 
Protection (IACIP) site evaluation, the results of which will not 
be avaflable untfl approximately September ?3f32. Without this 
informatfon, Marine Corps Sase, Camp Lejeunc cannot ff?? out the 
required forms. , The Peasibilfty of deferring completion of the 
fOrMS was dfscussed during reference (a). Subsequently, during 
reference (b), Mr. Hubbe? requested the enclosure be forwarded 
to the Commandant of the Marfne Corps (Code LFF-2) for action. 

7 -* According?y, the enclosure is hereby provideci. 

K. P. YILLICE, Jr. 
%y :lirection 

copy to: (wo/enclosurc) 
Region IV, EPA 

+drLantDiv (Code ??$) 
FMO, NREA 


